
From: Reifman, David  
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 12:33 PM 
To: Berlin, Steve 
Subject: FW: LCDC 30th Anniversary Event 
 
Steve – I attended this event.  



30 YEARS OF LOVING GOD & 
LOVING OUR NEIGHBORHOOD

Because you have played a vital  role 
in the l ives and environments of 

Lawndale residents:

T H E  S K Y L I N E  R O O M  4 T H  F L O O R  
3 7 5 0  W E S T  O G D E N  A V E N U E

 F R I D A Y ,  O C T O B E R  2 0 ,  2 0 1 7  |  6 : 0 0 P M

The purpose of this event is to honor what God has 
done over the past 30 years at LCDC and to cast the 
vision for where we are headed in the years to come. 
Please come prepared to give a gift of generosity as 

an investment into the future of North Lawndale.

LAWNDALE CHRISTIAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
I N V I T E S  Y O U  T O  A  D I N N E R  

I N  H O N O R  O F  O U R  3 0 T H  A N N I V E R S A R Y  



3    YEARS OF
   LOVING GOD 
  & LOVING OUR 
NEIGHBORHOOD

R S V P  B Y  O C T O B E R  9  
T O  S M E R R I W E T H E R @ L C D C . N E T  


	ADP96BD.tmp
	From: Reifman, David  Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 12:33 PM To: Berlin, Steve Subject: FW: LCDC 30th Anniversary Event


